# Jeannie Bessett, RN, MSN-CCRN

2024 S Baldwin unit 6, Mesa, AZ, 85209, 602-459-4671 <u>imbessett@gmail.com</u>

## Objective:

I seek to share my clinical expertise and knowledge in a formal nursing educational field to help support and guide nursing students. I seek opportunities to grow and gain experience in a formal educational role.

#### Professional summary:

I have been an intensive care and cardiovascular care registered nurse for over twenty years. I have also gained diverse experience as a registered nurse traveler, in interventional radiology, minor emergency services, and same day surgery recovery. During my twenty years plus experience, I have educated and mentored students and precepted new orientees. I am committed to excellent standards of care and committed to quality and compliance.

#### License/Certification:

Registered Nurse, Arizona, 1998 to present ACLS expires 3/2021 BLS expires 3/2021 CCRN 2005 to present

### Skill highlights:

- CRRT
- IABP
- Impella
- Diagnostic tools experience
- Committed to compliance reporting
- Committed to quality control
- Auditing of EMR/charts for compliance
- Experience with many EMR programs
- Proactive collaboration with multidisciplinary team
- Committed to educating patients, families, and members of the healthcare team

#### Professional experiences:

Intensive Care Registered Nurse Promise Hospital, Mesa, AZ,

5/2018 to present

- Exceptional care of critically ill patients
- Care of ventilated and non-ventilated patients
- Administration of medication and titration of vasoactive drips
- Follow physician orders and report changes in condition
- Monitoring, assessment, and documentation of patient status
- Implement and update plan of care
- Educate patients and families and discuss plan of care
- Collaboration with physicians and multidisciplinary team to carry out plan of care
- Commitment to high standards of care, compliance, and quality measures

Intensive care Registered Nurse, per diem Health Temp, Mesa, AZ

6/2002 to present

- Exceptional care of critically ill patients
- Independent and able to adapt to new settings
- Care of ventilated and non-ventilated patients
- Monitoring, assessment, and documentation of patient status
- Administration of medications and titration of vasoactive drips
- Educate patients and families and discuss plan of care
- Collaboration with physicians and multidisciplinary team to implement plan of care
- Proficient in multiple EMR programs
- Implement physician orders and report any changes in condition
- Commitment to high standards of care, compliance, and quality measures

Intensive Care and Cardiovascular Care RN, staff HonorHealth Deer Valley, Phoenix, AZ

12/2014 to 9/2017

- Exceptional care of critically ill patients
- Monitoring, assessment and documentation of patient status
- Care of ventilated and non-ventilated patients
- Administration of medications and vasoactive drips
- Care of patients with IABP, CRRT, Impella devices
- Care of post open heart patients
- Care of patients post cardiothoracic and vascular procedures
- Education of patients and families and discussion of plan of care
- Implementation of physician orders and report any changes in condition
- Participated in unit base council committee

Duke University Medical, Durham, NC

• Commitment to high standards of care, compliance, and quality measures

Traveler Nurse	7/2012 to 5/2015
Intensive Care Unit, traveler RN Critical Nursing Solutions, Phoenix, AZ HonorHealth Deer Valley, Phoenix, AZ	12/2014/to 5/2015
Intensive Care Unit, traveler RN Cirrus Medical Staffers, Ft. Lauderdale, Florida Memorial Hermann Medical Center, Houston, TX	7/2014 to 10/2014
Intensive Care Unit, traveler RN Cirrus Medical Staffers, Ft. Lauderdale, Florida St. Joseph's Hospital and Medical Center, Phoenix, AZ	8/2013 to 2/2014
Intensive Care Unit, traveler RN Progressive Nursing Staffers, Springfield, VA	7/2012 to 10/2012

- Exceptional care of critically ill patients
- Monitoring, assessment, and documentation of patient status
- Care of patients post transplant surgery
- Collaboration with multidisciplinary team
- Administration of medication and titration of vasoactive drips
- Implementation of physician orders and report changes in condition
- Education patients and families and discussion of plan of care
- Commitment to high standards of care, compliance and quality measures

Intensive Care, cardiovascular, interventional radiology registered nurse Vidant Medical Center, Greenville, NC

6/2009 to 8/2013

- Exceptional care of critically ill patients
- Care of ventilated and non-ventilated patients
- Monitoring, assessment, and documentation of patient status
- Administration of medications and titration of vasoactive drips
- Implementation of physician orders and reporting of changes in patient status
- Collaboration with multidisciplinary team
- Education of patients and families and discussion of plan of care
- Care of patients post open heart, cardiothoracic, and vascular procedures
- Commitment to high standards of care, compliance and quality measures

#### Education

Masters of Science in Nursing, University of Phoenix, Phoenix, AZ	2012
Bachelors of Science in Nursing, University of North Dakota, Grand Forks, ND	1997